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​Good afternoon,
This case will be noted as a status conference.
Thank you,
Marlene

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 2:54 PM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Sharon T. Shaheen; Michael Feldewert; Adam Rankin
Subject: [EXT] March 4 docket - Longfellow's Hendrix State Com 1H-5H wells (Case 21651 on March
4 docket)/Spur's Aid North (Case 21733 on April 8 docket)
 
Good afternoon,
 
Spur opposes the Longfellow pooling requested in Case No. 21651 proceeding by
affidavit on the March 4 docket. Spur has a competing development plan and has
filed its application for pooling in Case No. 21733, currently set on the April 8 docket.
For that reason, the parties request the March 4 setting in Case No. 21651 be
converted to a status conference for the consolidated cases to be set for a contested
hearing.
 
Thanks,
 
Kaitlyn
 

Kaitlyn A. Luck
Associate, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N. Guadalupe Street, Suite 1, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
T 505.954.7286 F 505.819.5579 C 361.648.1973
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